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TO: CITY MANAGER | 2000 May 10

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: CONTRACTNO.2000-13- BURNABY ROADWORKS RECONSTRUCTION
AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

PURPOSE: To obtainapproval to award a contract for watermain construction and road widening
and reconstruction.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, J. Cote & Son Excavating
Ltd., for construction of watermain and for road widening and reconstruction,
for a total cost 0of $1,091,609.10 with final payment based on actual quantities
and unit prices tendered.

REPORT

Six tenders for this contract were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m. Thursday, 2000 May 4
and were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding. The six tenders

received are as follows:

J. Cote & Son Excavating Ltd. $1,091,609.10
Gemco Construction Ltd. $1,117,719.59
Jack Cewe Ltd. $1,163,671.01
Imperial Paving Ltd. $1,276,113.03
C.A.P. Ventures Ltd. $1,277,416.80
Winvan Paving Ltd. $1,354,466.99

The work of this contract involves the supply of all labour, materials, tools, plant and equipment
required for the installation of approximately 765 metres of various diameter watermain, and for
1,035 metres of road reconstruction and widening at three locations. The Director Englneermg S
estimate for this work is $1,205,000.

The recommended bidder, J. Cote & Son Excavating Ltd., has satisfactorily completed similar
contracts for the City. Based on their past performance, the ‘Director Engineering is satisfied that
they have the experience and resources to complete the work of this contract. The Director
Engineering concurs with the above recommendation.

Funding for this project is available in ex1stmg work orders 60-40-246 and 60-16-180 which have
previously been approved by Council. , N
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